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TO: All Planholders/Interested Offerors
FROM: Maryland Transit Administration

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM NO.2
Contract No.: MTA-1348
Transit Business Planning and Management Services

DATE: August 1, 2011

Enclosed and effective this date is Addendum No. 2 to the subject Contract. This addendum
provides the official agency responses to questions and inquiries received from interested
Offerors and any revisions to the specifications in the RFP. The due date for receipt of proposals
remains unchanged which is August 15, 2011.

The Offeror shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2, by completing and returmng this
form with their proposals.

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

Sincerely,

“Gary R. Lockett, Procurement Officer
Construction/Installation and Professional Services Section
Procurement Division

Acknowledgement of receipt of ADDENDUM # 2 to Solicitation #MTA-1348 TRANSIT BUSINESS PLANNING
AND MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Vendor Name:

Authorized Representative’s Signature ' Date

6 Saint Paul Street e Baltimore, Maryland 21202-1614 o TIY 410-539-3497  Toll Free 1-866-743-3682



MTA-1348 A&B Transit Business Planning and Management Services
Questions/Inquiries & Responses

Question/Inquiry #1

In reference to RFP MTA-1348 A&B, in order to ensure all required tasks are accommodated as
well as provide the MTA with a comprehensive financial proposal, would you consider adding a
labor category for clerical positions?

MTA Response:

Yes, the “clerical” labor category has been added and labeled on the “FINANCIAL PROPOSAL
FORM” — MTA-1348 A&B; ADDENDUM NO. 2. All interested Offerors are instructed to submit
this revised form when submitting their financial proposals.

Question/Inquiry #2:
a. The RFP on page 25, Section 8, requests a minimum of three projects performed by the prime
contractor and subcontractors.... We request clarification that the minimum of three (3) projects

are for the team that is proposing to the MTA?
b.We would also like to request MTA consideration of a one (1) week extension to the due date.

MTA Response:

a. The answer is yes because the requirement calls for the “most representative of the team’s
capabilities.

b. Per Addendum No. 1, the due date for proposals has been extended to August 15, 2011.

Question/Inquiry #3:

a. During the pre-proposal conference at MTA headquarters a question was asked for clarification
on Attachment #10. Specifically, on page 6 (Affidavit of Agreement, Maryland Living Wage
Requirements — Service Contracts), there are signature lines for Authorized Representative and
Witness. Does this Affidavit need to be submitted for the prime contractor only and/or all sub-
contractors on the proposal team? Does the document(s) need to be notarized?

b. On page 22 B. Technical Proposal, #1 Format, the RFP states “All pages in the proposal should
be sequentially numbered.” The question asked during the pre-bid conference was if all
numbered areas under Section B had to be sequentially numbered in the response due to Forms,
Certifications and Assurances (numbered item 10) being pre-numbered. The response was no.

For clarification should numbered sections 1 through 9 and then 11 and 12 be sequentially numbers
(skipping over section number 10)? Or since section number 10 is comprised or pre-numbered
Attachments can they be moved to the last section under the B. Technical Proposal instead?

MTA Response:

a. The Affidavit must be submitted by the Prime only not the subcontractors. The document does
not have to be notarized.

b. Since section number 10 is requesting submission of a speczf ic number of “Forms, Certification
and Assurances”, Offerors are allowed to move this section to the end of section B, preceding the
section entitled “F inancial Proposals”.

Question/Inquiry #4:

Please clarify a discrepancy in the RFP for Contract No. MTA 1348 A&B? On page 24 in the
Labor Category section there are two positions: Principal Planner and Planner. However, on the
Financial Proposal Form these two categories are listed as Principal Policy Planner and Policy
Planner. Which designations should we use?

MTA Response:
The designation has been changed to Principal Policy Planner and Policy Planner. See text page
attached to this Addendum No. 2.
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6. Labor Category

On certain projects the MTA will require that certain proposed key personnel must be assigned to the
project. In this instance, said key personnel will be identified in the approved Task Order Agreement. If
one or more of the aforementioned personnel becomes unavailable for continuation of the work
assignment, the consultant shall replace said individual(s) with personnel of substantially equal ability and
qualifications. However, any changes to designated key personnel will require the prior written approval of
the MTA Project Manager. If acceptable, changes shall be effected without additional cost to the MTA
and without formal modification of the Agreement.

a.  Project Manager (One Position)

Ten (10) years experience in urban transit or transportation planning; with progressive technical
and managerial responsibility; Bachelor's Degree in Transportation Planning or related field
(Master's Degree preferable).

b. Task Leader

Eight (8) years experience in urban transit or transportation planning; with progressive technical
and managerial responsibility; Bachelor's Degree in Transportation Planning or related field
(Master's Degree preferable).

¢.  Principal Policy Planner

Seven (7) years experience in transportation and transit planning; progressive technical
responsibility for such projects which has involved the supervision of staff; Bachelor's Degree in
Transportation Planning or related field.

d. Policy Planner

Five (5) years experience in transportation and transit planning; technical responsibility for such
projects which has involved the supervision of staff; Bachelor's Degree in Transportation Planning
or related field.

e. Analyst

Two (2) years experience in a planning environment; PC literate, with working knowledge of
Excel and PowerPoint; good communication skills both written and verbal; Bachelor's Degree.
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COST -Estimate FINANCIAL PROPOSAL FORM - MTA-1348 A&B

Labor Rate Offers

Each Offeror must quote fully loaded hourly rates for each of the five Base Contract Years.
Extend the cost for each appropriate column and sub-total each year at the bottom where provided
and provide a Grand Total in the last column. Hours are estimates for evaluation purposes only; actual hours will be based on need.
The estimated cost for each year is the sum of the estimated hours times the hourly rate for each staff position.

ADDENDUM NO. 2
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1 Position Hrs. Hrly Rate
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Base Yr.2
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Base Yr. 3
E) Hrly Rate
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Hrly Rate
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Option Yr.1

BxD

Option Yr. 2
Hrly Rate

Total Cost
Option Yr.2

(BxK)

Grand Total
(D+F+H+J+L)

Project $ $

2 | Manager | 600

Task

3 Leader 1400

Principal
Policy

4 | Planner

Policy

5 Planner

Analyst

6 | Clerical

Estimated
Cost

Name of Firm

Authorized Signature & Date

Printed Name and Title

Basis of Award

$

(Total of all 5 years)




Maryland

MARYLAND TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION

MARYLAND DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Martin 0'Malley, Governor ® Anthony G. Brown, Lt. Governor
Beverley K. Swaim-Staley, Secretary ® Ralign T. Wells, Administrator

TO: All Planholders/Interested Offerors
FROM: Maryland Transit Administration

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM NO. 1
Contract No.: MTA-1348
Transit Business Planning and Management Services

DATE: July 26, 2011

Enclosed and effective this date is Addendum No. 1 to the subject Contract. This addendum
changes the due date for receipt of proposals from July 28, 2011 to August 15,2011. The time
and location for submission of proposals remains unchanged.

The Offeror shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by completing and returning this form
with their proposals.

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.
Sincerely,
Gary R. Lockett, Procurement Officer

Construction/Installation and Professional Services Section
Procurement Division

Acknowledgement of receipt of ADDENDUM # 1 to Solicitation #MTA-1348

Vendor Name:

Authorized Representative’s Signature Date

6 Saint Paul Street e Baltimore, Maryland 21202-1614 ¢ TTY 410-539-3497 e Toll Free 1-866-743-3682
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